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NOTICE AND DEMAND FOR
EXHIBITION OF MISSING CREDENTIALS

TO: Ann Aiken
c/o U.S. District Court
1000 S.W. Third Avenue
Portland 97204-2902
OREGON, USA

FROM: Paul Andrew Mitchell, B.A., M.S.
Private Attorney General
c/o 501 W. Broadway, Suite A-332
San Diego 92101
CALIFORNIA, USA

DATE : January 25, 2007 A.D.
SUBJECT: missing credentials
Greetings Ann Aiken:

Please be advised that a proper request submitted under the Freedom of
Information Act (“FOIA”) has resulted in a determination that the
following requisite credentials for you cannot be found or exhibited
by the legal custodians of those records:

(1) Oath of Office
(2) Appointment Affidavit

As of October 1, 2004 A.D., a proper SUBPOENA IN A CIVIL CASE was
overdue for your Oath Office and Appointment Affidavit.

For your convenience, we have attached pertinent documentation.

Formal demand is hereby made of you to produce all missing credentials
as itemized above no later than 5:00 p.m. on Friday, March 2, 2007
A.D. Beyond that reasonable deadline, vyour silence will activate
estoppel pursuant to Carmine v. Bowen, and it will also constitute
fraud pursuant to U.S. v. Tweel.

Thank you for your timely and professional consideration.

Sincerely yours,
/s/ Paul Andrew Mitchell

Paul Andrew Mitchell, B.A., M.S.
Private Attorney General, 18 U.S.C. 1964 (a)



